
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE:​ July 16, 2025 

 

TO:​ ​ Jesse Bacon, Superintendent 

 

FROM:​ Todd Crumbacker, Director of School Nutrition Services 

 

RE:​ Requesting signatures for Bullitt County Health Department MOA - 

Food Service Certification 

 

 

Local Legislation Regulation No. 2015-01 requires persons working within food 

service establishments (for the purposes of food services) in Bullitt County have 

certification as a “Food Handler” or “Food Manager” by the Bullitt County 

Health Department. Presented is a Memorandum of Agreement  (MOA) with the 

Bullitt County Health Department that assures local legislation compliance 

while providing a streamlined plan of certification that best fits the needs of our 

School Nutrition Services Department. The MOA was drafted by Joe Mills of 

Buckman and Farris Law, and reviewed by Eric Farris, Board Counsel. 

Included is the MOA that was last updated in June of 2021. The MOA has not 

been amended and will remain in effect until further notice. Updated 

signatures for SY 25-26 are being requested. 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 








